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. August 27, 1975

@ 4

HMr. Robelt Young
Frecdom of Information Cocw&xnaLax
Central Intelligence Agency - v
Washington, D. Cm 20505 @

. ﬂf*;‘RE: Paadxng ApL"al Qﬁ'rrcaacn ol
Gt £n£oxmat50n x equest .

¥
«

Dear Mr. Young: .
“This is.to inform you Lhat the nfocmat:cn ar ﬂLHﬂlLY rcqu
. from the Central Intelligence Agency on June, 12,1975, and ¢uhacgugnt
ly re-reguested on July 8, 1975, has bccn &omurca fxom a *ouxceva her
than the agency's normal channela‘ i - :
4 ¥ # b .
Therefore, 1t would be apyruclabed 1f 30u woulﬂ

referenced anpaal from actlve con&md qtlon Ly thc Infmxmatlon huVlC&
Committee. - Gy A :
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The OGC ai.f..cxn 3y a::s;»}.::m::d to
acvize you or your mm'salb Ok
”"'as:dmg thz. case .1.5. -
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Hr. Lmzle. Jullan

lesc «,.dw. se t;ha unders icrn&f{ ¢
the nore of o ony Appeals Ofxlc;r(
a~:~;.>omt.ed to work on this case. |

%3

he ?«ctmrx Member or Appealﬁ
Officer is. requast&ﬂ to insure

that staff work is corpleted m
the case is ready for presentatio
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Alnger

“xeedc:m of Information
entral Intelligence Agency
Jashingtcn, D. C. 20505 | _

lentlemen: A g
. The following request is being made pursuant to the Fresdom of Information
and its‘garc'x_andrmts (5. USC par 552/P.L. No. ; o

.- bk ¢

. VWould you please send me a list of all documents, exhibits and records oar
oy the Central Intelligence Agency pertaining to the Assassination of Presiden
Fitzgerald Kennedy in 1953 or to the Warren Camnission. If in the event any of the
ibove mentioned should be more than one page, please include the number of pages,
wll as a title and reference. Also, please describe the status of classification,

l.e., confidential, secret, top secret, etc.

Your timely reply will be appreciaﬁed;

¥
. «
*, ¥

p - " S Sixmrely, ¢

Suite 1020 Guaranty Bank Plaza / 5128831545 / Corpus Chria{i,:Texas 78401 - £ ;2..;/\/'_
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